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To:  Board of Parks and Recreation 

From:  Mark Heintz – Director of Parks and Recreation 

Date:  March 15, 2022 

Re:  Utility Vehicle purchase for Community Park 

 

The Town of Munster is seeking to replace the utility vehicle at Community Park this year. Vehicle #103, a 

2008 Yamaha G234Max was scheduled to be replaced in 2020. This anticipated expenditure was included 

in the Town’s 2021 G.O. bond and budgeted for $25,000. 

 

A proposal was received from the Sourcewell cooperative purchasing program which meets the 

requirements for competitive bidding. The item would be purchased directly from Deere & Company but 

would be delivered from Castongia Tractor in Crown Point, Indiana.  

 

Recommendation:  

Staff is recommending the acceptance of the proposal with a quote ID # 25984207 from Deere & Company 

to be delivered by Castongia Tractor for the purchase of a new utility vehicle for Community Park at a total 

cost of $14,525.82 after trade-in allowance.   


